
From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources <widnr@service.govdelivery.com>  
Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2019 6:49 PM 
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Weekly Digest Bulletin 

 

Exciting DNR Jobs!  

04/26/2019  

Exciting DNR Jobs! 

  

 

The DNR employs a large, diverse workforce throughout our state. If you are 
creative, service-oriented and like to work on teams, you're in the right place! We 
seek employees with a strong customer service philosophy and an attitude of 
helpfulness. We typically fill jobs in the areas of Natural Resources, Environmental 
Sciences, Engineering, Law Enforcement, Business, Information Technology, and 
Administrative Support. 

Current Open Recruitment 
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Job Title/ 
Job Announcement Code 

Location Application 
Deadline 

 

   

   

   

GIS Data Specialist  
   1901166 

Dane 4/30/2019 

Grant Accountant  
   1901105 

Dane 5/1/2019 

Federal Aid Coordinator 
   1901147 

Dane 5/1/2019 

Fish Culture Biologist  
   1901174 

Waushara 5/1/2019 

Federal & Local Policy Relations Liaison  
   1901256 

Dane 5/2/2019 

Northern District Wildlife Supervisor- Career 
Executive  
   1802608 

Langlade, Oneida, Price,... 5/3/2019 

Large Carnivore & Elk Research Scientist  
   1901227 

Oneida 5/12/2019 
  

    

  

Current  Temporary (LTE) Openings 
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ID Title Location Deadline 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

12781 LTE - FORESTER Grantsburg 05/03/2019 

13140 

LTE - NAT RES 
EDUCATOR 

Horicon  05/03/2019 

13141 

LTE - ASSISTANT 
NATURALIST GUIDE 
LTE 

Horicon  05/03/2019 

13142 

LTE - WILDLIFE 
TECHNICIAN-ADV 

Horicon  05/03/2019 

13143 

LTE - WILDLIFE 
BIOLOGIST 

Horicon  05/03/2019 

12982 LTE - LABORER 

South 
Range  

05/04/2019 

12826 

LTE - PARKS AND 
RECREATION SPEC 

River Falls  05/05/2019 

13169 

LTE - NAT RES 
PROGRAM 
SPECIALIST 1 

Madison 05/05/2019 

13176 

LTE - FISHERIES 
TECHNICIAN-ADV 

Wild Rose 05/05/2019 

13178 

LTE - ENVIR 
PROGRAM 
ASSOCIATE 

Madison 05/05/2019 

13179 

LTE - NAT RES CUST 
SERVICE REP 

Madison 05/05/2019 

13193 

LTE - WASTEWATER 
SPECIALIST  

Madison 05/05/2019 
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13160 

LTE - 
HYDROGEOLOGIST  

Milwaukee 05/06/2019 

13161 

LTE - 
HYDROGEOLOGIST  

Milwaukee 05/06/2019 

13162 

LTE - 
HYDROGEOLOGIST  

Milwaukee 05/06/2019 

13163 

LTE - 
RECORDS/FORMS 
MANAGEMENT SPEC 

Madison 05/06/2019 

13170 

LTE - WILDLIFE 
TECHNICIAN-ADV 

Horicon  05/09/2019 

13171 

LTE - WILDLIFE 
TECHNICIAN 

Horicon  05/09/2019 

13195 

LTE - WATER 
RESOURCES MGT 
SPEC 

Statewide 05/12/2019 

13196 

LTE - WATER 
RESOURCES MGT 
SPEC 

Statewide 05/12/2019 

12754 

LTE - FORESTRY 
SPECIALIST  

Statewide 12/31/2019 

 

Please stop by dnr.wi.gov/employment to learn more about these 

positions and others. 
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Help Nature. Plant Natives. 
Even adding a few plants can help. Learn more. 
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Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated 
every Thursday. 
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